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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 6:43 AM

To: Hsueh, Kevin; Moore, Johari; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Saxton, John; Olmstead, Joan;
Barkman Marsh, Molly; VonTill, Bill; Cohen, Stephen

Subject: FW: Strata Energy NRC visit
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FYI

From: D Conrad [mailto:narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Melanie Collins

Cc: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Strata Energy NRC visit

Melanie,
I spoke with you on the phone and the email you sent does not address the consultation fee of
$300 per day per person. Can you find out about this for me?

Darlene Conrad, THPO

Northern Arapaho

Tribal Historic Preservation Office

P.O. Box 396

Ft. Washakie, WY 82514

PH: 307-856-1628 | FAX: 307-856-1836/4611

From: Melanie Collins <Melanie@stratawyo.com>

To: "narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com" <narapahothpo 2009@ymail.com>

Cc: Mike Butcher <mike@stratawyo.com>; Ben Schiffer <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com>;
"melissa@pbprconsulting.com" <melissa@pbprconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2011 10:55 AM

Subject: Strata Energy NRC visit

Ms Conrad,

In response to our recent telephone conversation regarding your desire to attend the NRC’s site visit and
requesting reimbursement of expenses, attached you will find the reimbursement criteria. Could you please
assemble a preliminary budget and let me know to whom the check should be made out, including address? If
you need any other information from me, please feel free to contact me by telephone or email. Thank you!

Melanie Collins

Strata Energy Inc.

406 W. 4th St.

P.O. Box 2318

Gillette, WY 82717
307-686-4066 Phone
866-468-5041 Fax
melanie@stratawyo.com
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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Created By: Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Davis (FSME), Jennifer" <Jennifer.DavisFSME@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Saxton, John" <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Olmstead, Joan" <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Barkman Marsh, Molly" <Molly.BarkmanMarsh@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"VonTill, Bill" <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Cohen, Stephen" <Stephen.Cohen@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None
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